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Dear Sir/Madam 
 
EN010106 – Sunnica Energy Farm – Procedural Deadline C 
 
Cambridgeshire County Council Unique Reference Number: 20031358 
 
This is the response of Cambridgeshire County Council to the Examining 
Authority’s letter of 31st August 2022 and includes that required by Procedural 
Deadline C. 
 
Written submissions on the Examination Procedure including any 
submissions about the use of virtual methods 

 
Cambridgeshire County Council has no objection to the use of virtual methods 
for future Examination hearings and for there to be blended events where there 
is the ability to attend in person or virtually.  

 
It is noted that the Examination Timetable includes the publication of the ExA’s 
Second Written Questions (if required) on 5 January 2023 and the deadline for 
the response to these questions is 6 working days later.  The Council questions 
whether this is sufficient time for all parties to respond.    

 
Yours sincerely 
  
David Carford 
Project Manager  
Planning and Sustainable Growth 

 

My ref:   

  

Your ref: 20031358 

Date: 14th September 2022 

Contact: David Carford 
Telephone: 01223 699864 

E Mail: PlanningDC@cambridgeshire.gov.uk 
   
 
 
 

Steve Cox, 
Executive Director 

Place and Sustainability 
Planning, Growth & Environment 

 

New Shire Hall 
Emery Crescent 

Enterprise Campus 
Alconbury Weald 

Huntingdon 
PE28 4YE 

 
 
 
 

 

The Planning Inspectorate 
 
Via the ‘make a submission tab’ on the 
Planning Inspectorate project web page   
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